
J II re: 

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIONS AND PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION 

P.O. Box 690. Jefferson City, Mo. 65102-0690 

Greg John Campbell, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case o. 131010558C 

CO SENT ORDER 

John M. Huff, Director of the Depanment of Insurance, Financial Institutions and 

Professional Registration takes up the above matter for consideration and disposition. The 

Consumer Affairs Division, through counsel Mary S. Erickson, and Greg John Campbell. 

through counsel. Adam D. Fein. ha\e reached a settlement in this matter and have consented to 

the issuance of this Consent Order. 

l . John M. Huff is the duJ) appointed Director of the Missouri Depanmenl of 

Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration (··Director" of the ··Department"') 

whose duties, pursuant to Chapters 374. 3 75. and 381 RSMo. 1 include the supen is1on. regulauon 

and discipline of insurance producers and business entil) producers. 

2. The Consumer Affairs Di\ ision has the dut> of conducting investigations into the 

act~ of insurance producers under the insurance laws or this state and is authorized by the 

1 All staturol) references are to the 1012 Supplement to the Revised S1atu1es of Mis~oun unless otherwise noted 



Director to investigate and to recommend enforcement action for violallons of the insurance laws 

of Lhis state. See § 3 74.190 RS Mo. (Supp. 2000). 

3. The Department issued Greg J. Campbell an insurance producer license on March 

3, 2006 (License No. 0366257). Campbell's insurance producer license will expire on March 3, 

2014. 

4. On June 7, 2013, Campbell pied guilty before the Unites States District Court. 

Eastern District of Missouri, to two counts of Felon)' Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 

and I 343. United States of America v. Greg J Campbell. Case No. 4: I3CR00224AGF. 

5. On October 9. 2013. I.he court sentenced Campbell Lo 38 months· imprisonment 

and ordered restitution in the an1ount of $1,85 1,956.47. Id 

6. On June 4, 2013, the Missouri Secretary of State ( .. SOS") and Campbell agreed to 

a ··Consent Order" barring Campbell from applying for registration as a broker-dealer agent or 

investment advisor representative in ~1issouri and ordering him to pay restitution and civil 

penalties. In the ,Vatter of Greg John Carnpbell. Case No. AP-13-01. 

7. On March 14, 2013, the Financial Industr) Regulator) Authority ("'FNRA'') and 

Campbell entered into a ··Letter of Acceptance, Waiver and Consent'' in which Campbell agreed 

to be barred from associating with any FNRA member in any capacity. FINRA No 

201203419320 I. 

8. Campbell is subject to discipline pursuant to § 375.141.1 (6) for his convictions of 

Felony Wire Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1343. 

9. Campbell's insurance producer license may also be disciplined under 

§ 375.141.1 (2) for: 
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a. Violating§ 374.141 . 1.6 for failing to repon to the Director the two administrative 

actions taken again him in within 30 days of the final disposition; namely, the 

SOS Consent Order and the FINR.A Letter of Acceptance, Wai"er and Consent; 

and 

b. Violating§ 375.141.7 for failing to report to the Director his criminal prosecuuon 

for a felony or crime involving moral turpitude within 30 days of the initial 

pretrial hearing date. 

J 0. Campbell's conduct which led to his fe lony wire fraud convictions is grounds to 

discipline his insurance producer license pursuant to § 3 75.141 .1 (8) for using fraudulent 

coercive, or dishonest practices, or demonstrating incompetence, untrustworthiness or financial 

irresponsibilit) in the conduct of business in this state. 

11 . Campbell fldmirs the facts alleged by the Consumer Affairs Division as outlined 

in this Consent Order 

12. Campbell admits that these facts constimte grounds to discipline his in surance 

producer license pursuant to§§ 375. 141.1 (2), (6), and (8). 

13. Campbell has the right to consult counsel at his own expense. 

14. Campbell has been ad, ised that he may, either at the time the Consent Order ts 

signed by all parties, or within 15 days thereafter, submit the Consent Order to the 

Administrative Hearing Commission for determination that the facts agreed to by the parties to 

the Consent Order constitute grounds for disciplining Campbell's Missouri insurance producer 

license. 

15. Except as provided in paragraph 14 above, Campbell stipulates and agrees to 

\\ahe an)' rights that he may ha"e to a hearing before the Administrati,e Hearing Commission 

3 



or the Director and an} rights to seek judicial review or other challenge or contest of the terms 

and conditions of this Consent Order and forever releases and holds harmless the Department, 

the Director and his agents, and the Consumer Affairs Di\ision from all liability and claims 

arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to this maner. 

16. Each signatory to this Consent Order certifies by signing that he or she is full) 

amhorized. in his or her ovm capacity, or by the named party he or she represents, to accept the 

terrns and provisions of this Consent Order in their entirety. and agrees, in his or her personal or 

representationaJ capacity, to be bound by the terms of this Consent Order. 

Conclusions of La,, 

17. The facts admitted by Campbell are grounds to discipline his Missouri insurance 

producer license pursuant to § 3 75 .1-l l .1 (2). ( 6), and (8). 

18. The Director is authorized to settle this matter and issue this Consent Order in the 

public interest pursuant to §§ 374.046 and 621 .045 and ~ 536.060 RSMo. (2000). 

19. The terms set forth in this Consent Order are an appropriate disposition of this 

maner and entry of this Consent Order is in the public interest. 

ORDER 

IT l ORDERED THAT Greg John Campbell's Missouri insurance producer license 

(No. 0366257) is hereby REVOKED. 
-,.t 

SO ORDERED, IG~D AND OFFICIAL EAL AFFIXED THJ I) DAY OF 

fvlV~Bfi/L 
-----' 2013. 

~ c~ 
2:>JOHN M. HUFF 
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Director, Missouri Depanment of 
lnsurance, Financial Institutions and 
Professional Registration 



• 

CONSENT AND WAIVER OF HEARING 

The undersigned persons understand and acknowledge that Respondent has the right to a 
hearing, but that Respondent has waived the hearing and consented to the issuance of this 
Consent Order. 

Adam . Fein 
Missouri Bar No. 52255 
Rosenblum, Schwartz, Rogers & Glass, P.C. 
120 South Central A venue, Suite 130 
St. Louis, MO 63105 
Telephone: 314-862-4332 
Facsimile: 314-862-8050 
afein@rsrglaw.com 

Counsel for Respondent 

Mary S. kson 
Counsel · Consumer Affairs Division 
Missouri Bar No. 42579 
Department of Insurance, Financial 
Institutions and Professional Registration 
301 West High Street, Room 530 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65 101 
Telephone: (573) 751 -2619 
Facsimile: (573) 526-5492 
mary.erickson@insurance.mo.gov 

Date1 I 

Date 
~ I 
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